## Hi, I'm Sarah Poindexter.

## Writer, Producer, Development Executive

📞 310-497-8957 🛛 🔀 sarahcharlenepoindexter@gmail.com 💛 Los Angeles, CA 91367

**SUMMARY** 

Industrious Creative Director offering an aptitude for developing innovative methods to bring creative visions to life. Possessing 15 years of demonstrated success in network, television and film projects to add value to any creative team.

**SKILLS** 

- Creative team collaboration
- Professional networking

- Employee training and development
- Meeting planning

**EXPERIENCE** 

**Director of Creative Affairs** Writers Boot Camp Los Angeles, CA 09/2013 - Current

- · Led creative team meetings to share ideas and bring actionable plans to fruition.
- Met customer needs and accomplished creative visions by overseeing strategic, focused campaigns.
- Trained and mentored subordinates, and monitored performance in key areas.
- Offered leadership while liaising with independent creative agencies.

Magazine Editor

09/2011 - 09/2013

Boulevard Magazine Studio City, CA

- Wrote interesting, eye-catching story headlines and summaries.
- Collaborated with writers to develop, strengthen and maintain individual voice and hone unique writing style.
- · Handed out story assignments, directed content meetings and evaluated submitted pieces to manage overall tone and execution of work.

Independent Filmmaker

01/2005 - 09/2011

On The Reel Los Angeles, CA

Feature Film, Brainiacs in La La Land

Feature Film, The Greatest Song, Distributed by Image Entertainment

Feature Film, Soulful, Distributed by Koch Entertainment Documentary Series, The Tolerance Project distributed by PBS

Documentary Series, Culture Trek distributed by PBS

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING** 

M.F.A: Film And Media Arts Temple University, Philadelphia, PA

09/1999

**ACCOMPLISHMENTS** 

Feature Film, The Bricklayer, Optioned by Artisan Entertainment

WEBSITE

perspectiveafrica.com